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A Civic Building
Built at a cost of $313,000 in 1932 by the 
Public Works Department, the former Customs 
House (6 June 1932 - 13 August 1989) at 
Maxwell Road houses the Government 
Monopolies Department.

In April 1935, the name “Government 
Monopolies Department” was replaced by the 
“Excise Department”.  The change refl ected 
the decreasing emphasis on revenue derived 
from the chandu (opium) monopoly and the 
increasing reliance of the government of the 
day for its revenue on the duties on tobacco, 
petroleum and intoxicating liquors.

The name of the Excise Department was 
changed to that of Department of Customs 
and Excise in 1938.  The building also housed 
the Film Censor’s Offi ce and Maxwell Road 
Post Offi ce.

BUILDING HISTORY
A Staid Presence Through The Years
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ARCHIVE DRAWINGS
Architectural Floor Plans of Original Customs House
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